1"#$
% &l R G I

A regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Swink
was called to order by Mayor Cordova on Monday, April 14,
2008 at 7:00 pm.

+

Mayor Cordova led the Pledge of Allegiance.

City Clerk Terry Clodfelter called roll.

Present: Cordova Cox
Lytle Piquette
Stone Wallace (late-arrived at 7:10 pm)

Also in attendance were:
Phillip Malouff, Attorney
Rick Dell, Public Works Director
Terry Clodfelter, Clerk
Absent:
Headlee

Mike Steeves, La Junta Tribune Democrat, Mary Jane Maddux,
Swink, Co



Page 2 of 9

+ Mayor Cordova requested comments regarding the Consent

Agenda, which consisted of:

¢ Minutes of the March 10, 2008 Regular Meeting
Minutes of the march 17, 2008 Special Meeting
Disbursement List

Public Works Director Report

Clerks Report

Librarian report

* & o o

Council member Lytle moved, Council member Piquette
seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed
unanimous.

"-. [ [I0"

Clerk administers the oath of office to Mayor Steven Cordova.
His term will be for 2 years which will expire in April, 2010.

Clerk administers the oath of office to Trustees Karen Piquette
and Jon Stone. Their term of office will be for four years and
will expire in April, 2012. Headlee was absent and will be
sworn in at next months meeting.

&' " 0°

No participating at this time

2 "o, 31

Council member Cox moved, Council member Stone seconded,
to appoint Sandy Lytle as Mayor Pro-tem for 2 years. The
motion passed unanimous.



Page 3 of 9

4] "4t

Council member Lytle moved, Council member Stone
seconded, to appoint Bill Milenski, Chuck Hanagan, Rick Dell
and Piquette to the Water Board. The motion passed
unanimous.

e e L !

6" 1" "1
43 " 13

Clerk - Terry Clodfelter

Attorney — Phillip Malouff

Judge — Doug Manley

Code Officer — Rick Dell and Victor Arellano

Asst. Clerk/Zoning Compliance Administrator -Mary Jane Maddux

Zoning Board-James Brown, Jan Mullican, Rick Blackford,
Lisa Gallegos, Debbie Schandelmeir, Christine
Parsons and Lori Bean

Tree Board — Danita K. Herrell Rocha and Tom Brubaker

Budget Officer — Shannon Wallace

Action 22 — Sandy Lytle

OmmoNw

ErR T

Council member Cox moved, Council member Wallace
seconded, to appoint members of these board shown on the
slate. The motion passed unanimous.

11 --""14 " 1({d R A (

Swink Recreation Update — Clodfelter

Clodfelter report that the Swink Recreation has a balance of
$6021.76 plus the Swink Adv. Board Account of $920.18 which
makes a total of $6941.94. Clerk stated that Colorado Bank
called and needed names on the Swink Advisory Board account.



Page 4 of 9

She stated that she informed the bank that advisor board no
longer exists and to move the money from the Advisory Board
Account to the Swink Recreation Account. Clerk stated that
soccer registration is over and the teams have been draft and the
coaches have been appointed. A check was written to City of
La Junta to cover all the registration for soccer. Clerk stated
that she met with the coaches today and gave them the
schedules. Clerk stated that baseball/softball and t-ball still has
1 week left for registration. She stated that we have 73 children
out for baseball so far. Clerk stated that she will begin working
on the summer program this week. Which includes swimming,
bowling and ceramics and these programs are open for all ages
including adults.

2 & %11 67, - &08," -#

Clerk stated that the annual party will be June 30™ at Potter
Park. The party will include swimming and pot luck for all
children that participated in Swink Recreation Program in
2007-2008. Clerk asked if the Town would furnish the
hamburgers/hotdogs/buns and soda this year. After a brief
discuss council agreed to furnish the meat/buns and soda
for the party. Dell voluntary to cook the meat and
Clodfelter will leave work early on June 30™ to help with
the party.

2 &11° "0 "“- "0-

Dell stated that Clodfelter and he interview 3 people for
the Summer Recreation Director position. Dell stated that
we recommend Jeff Hobbs. Council member Wallace
moved, Council member Piquette seconded, to hire Jeff
Hobbs at the Summer Rec Director and pay him $1400.00
at the end of season. The motion passed unanimous.

9 "0.:( ;& AT (

Dell stated that according to the new Babe Ruth / Cal Rip
kens each coach must be certified. Dell stated that this
does not affect the Ark Valley teams but if we go outside
of the valley the coaches has to be certified. The cost is
$19.95 per coach and it is an online course and would last
for a lifetime for the coaches. Dell stated that he thinks



B.

C.

Page 5 of 9

that the town should pay for this course. Council member
Cox moved, Council member Wallace seconded to
reimburse each coach that passes the $19.95. The motion
passed unanimous.

Financial Committee — Update

Cordova stated that the Financial Committee will meet %2 hour
before the next board meeting. (May 12™). Table until next
month.

CML — June 17" — 20" — Steamboat Springs

Clerk stated that she received information concerning the CML
conference at Steamboat Springs on June 17"~ 20" and CML
will waive the fee for the Town of Swink. Cordova stated that
if anyone is interested please let the Clerk know as soon as
possible.

8. Liquor License Renewal — Sixty Six Food Plaza

'4&(C "((+

Malouff advised that he reviewed the information for the
renewal of the liquor license for Sixty Six Food Plaza and
everything is in order. Council member Wallace moved,
Council member Stone seconded, to approve the liquor license
for Sixty Six Food Plaza. The motion passed unanimous.

Warning Signal — Chris Headlee — Update

Clerk stated that Headlee would like to know if the town would
like to purchase the system for the office where we can manual
set it off. This cost is around $1000.00 and he recommends the
Town purchase this system. Dell stated that the sirens will be
delivered on Wednesday of this week and Aquila will bring in
poles next week and set them up.

1. Intergovernmental Agreement with City of La Junta



"% A& "((

Page 6 of 9

Clerk stated that council should have received a copy of the
Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of La Junta and
Malouff has also looked the agreement over and found nothing
wrong with it. Council member Cox moved, Council member
Wallace seconded, to enter into the Intergovernmental
Agreement with the City of La Junta for the Siren and have the
mayor sign the agreement. The motion passed unanimous.

Annual Celebration — Update

Clerk stated that she called the La Junta Tribune Democrat and
purchased an ad with them for 2 price. She will get the ad to
Jason at the paper this month.

)< % "¢ o=> (-

Clerk stated that she has received several essay back from
the 7" grade students and thinks the students should read
their essay on June 14™ and maybe give them a certificate or
something. A meeting with the annual celebration
committee will be on Friday and we will discuss it at that
time.

Web Page - Update

Cordova stated that he has been in contact with Mike Steeves
who is working on the web page for the town. Mr. Steeves
stated that he has look at the site and he would like to put new
pictures on to the web site. Steeves will take pictures of the
council members before next months meeting and put the
pictures on the web site. He stated that he would also take a
picture of the clerk in her office. He would also check with the
school to do some art work. He also stated that the Swink
School logo would be good on the web site. A copy of the
newsletter each month will be added and he suggests that we
look into residents paying on line. Clerk will also e-mail
Steeves the new mission statement. Steeves would like to have
old pictures and any history to add to the site.



/

1"

4)

Page 7 of 9

" "# 6

Clerk stated that Rich’s Tree Service will spray the trees this year on
June 2", She stated that she will also post signs and let the residents
know about the service.

* ll# i O lllll_ >

Clerk stated that Tom Brubaker planted a tree last week in observance
of Arbor Day. She also stated that we received a plaque for being Tree
City USA for 10 years. Cordova sign the proclamation National Arbor
Day for April 14, 2008.

M0 >t (-0 > 1MUT0LM 6

Cordova stated that the water restriction and the ordinance were also
mailed to each council member. Dell stated that we have around 160
acre in storage which is around a 2 year supply. Council member
Stone moved, Council member Wallace seconded to change the
Ordinance as follows:

Stage 1 to 150 acre feet

Stage 2 to 100 acre feet

Stage 3 to 90 acre feet

State 4 to less than 50 acre feet.

Malouff stated that the ordinance will be passed on st reading at the
May meeting. Cordova stated that the Town will not enforce water
restriction as of tonight. Clerk will put an article in this month’s
newsletter regarding the water restriction. A copy of the new water
ordinance will be mailed to the water board.

Stone asked about the hard water and about if anyone would drink it.
Dell stated that CORAD sample the hard water and that it is non-
potable which means not for humans to drink. Dell feels that this is
non-potable and the town would not be liable if any residents drink it.
A reminder will be put in the newsletter that the hard water is for
irrigation only and is non-potable and should not be drank.



Page 8 of 9

Anita Boley — Flood plain area

Clerk stated that Mrs. Boley would like for the Town to write her a
letter for her insurance stating that the Town of Swink is not in flood
plain area. Clerk stated that she can not get anyone to tell her yes or
no. She also stated that she has talked with Mr. Malouff but that
avenue did not work either. She needs to know what to do. Malouff
stated that he has not seen anything in writing and that we can write a
letter that stated we are not in a zone flood plain.

JC Carrica and Parking for the Town Equipment.

Dell stated that the area is now fenced off and we are parking some
vehicles in the area. Dell stated that the area is so crowd that the Town
does not have room to park very many vehicles/equipment. Dell stated
that we have also had equipment block in but he has talked with JC
Carrica. Dell stated that Mr. Carrica will park around the edge of the
property and the town will park in the middle. Dell does not think this
will work as JC Carrica has expanded and his business has changed.
Council advised Dell to look at the agreement and this will be tabled
until next month.

Linda Scott — Library hours

Cox would like to know what the hours for the public library are. He
stated that Mrs. Scott is driving the school bus on several occasions
when the public library should be open. He stated that we are paying
her for these hours. Council asks the clerk to pull her file and find out
what the hours for the library are. Tabled until next month.

New Maintenance Shop

Stone asked about the new maintenance shop. Cordova stated that we
have sent the information to CSU. Stone stated that this shop would be
nice but we need to get something up as soon as possible. Dell stated
that he just needs a building where he can park all the vehicles out of
the weather and be able to work on them when necessary. He stated
that a 50 x 80 steal building would be idea. Lytle stated that we need to
consider the time and the equipment. Cordova stated that we should
give the information to CSU and have them work on it. Stone stated
that for $100,000.00 we could get a new shop. Lytle stated that we
need to work on this project as soon as possible. Dell stated that the



17 &

Page 9 of 9

metal is going up everyday which makes the cost to the town go up
everyday. Council asked Dell to go ahead and get information on a
new maintenance building that would work for him. Tabled until next
months meeting.

Sam Trotter
Dell stated that in his report he would like for Mr. Malouff to send Mr.
Trotter a letter regarding the lagoon area. Dell stated that everything is

clean and would like for Mr. Trotter to sign off on it. Mr. Malouff will
write Mr. Trotter a letter. Tabled until next month.

Mayor Cordova adjourns the meeting at 8: 15 m.



